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Ms Natasha Harras

Team Leader

Modification Assessments

Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Natasha

Modification under Section 96(1) to correct an administration error in
Modification 1 to SSD 6848 Lismore Base Hospital

On 24 May 2016, approval was granted to modify the SSD approval for Stage 3B of Lismore
Hospital redevelopment to allow for a change in fagade treatment to the carpark. However in
the approval instrument, two (2) of the plans submitted for approval were omitted from the
schedule.

Health Infrastructure (HI) seek to modify the instrument to include the two plans omitted:
e Drawing ACD 3003 Elevation 2 with Facade dated 15 April 2016 Rev H; and
e Drawing ACD 3004 Elevation 2 with Facade 2 dated 15 April 2016 Rev H

A description of the full modification and consideration of its planning merits was provided
with the application for modification submitted in April 2016. Given that the project is
currently under construction, the Departments urgent consideration of this modification under
Section 96(1) would be appreciated.

Yours sincerely

P

Sam Sangster
Chief Executive

Health Infrastructure
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